
From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: Nunatta Environmental
Subject: Renewal 1BR-NUN0511
Date: Friday, August 19, 2011 11:56:00 AM
Attachments: 110722 1BR-NUN0511 Water Licence Appl for Renewal-IAAE.pdf

Hi Jim, we have in our possession 2 application forms, one is hand written and one I is electronic. 
Please advise which one is to be used for your amendment application.  We are not able to obtain
any docs off the CD you provided as they are in a program that we don’t support.  The following is
what we have received to date:

1.       Application form
2.       Cover letter dated July 18, 2011
3.       Copy of business licence
4.       Certificate of compliance
5.       Drawing GPS Location
6.       List of Officers and Directors
7.       Financial Security Plan (English and Inuktitut)
8.       Project summary
9.       Response to Inspector’s Report (English and Inuktitut)
10.   Internal Financial Statements (will be kept confidential)

 
Sean will review what we have received to date and will advise me on what, if anything, needs to
be submitted to complete the application.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
 

mailto:nunatta@northwestel.net


























































